# Alexander Sapozhnikov

#### Full stack developer

Looking for projects that will allow me to develop as Perl, PHP, Python, Ruby or JavaScript programmer.

Worked as web developer for 20+ years mostly as a backend software engineer. Also worked as team lead and project manager, provided long term site support.

## age, provided tong term site support.

Turing Technology Associates, Inc. ( $\underline{turingta.com}$ ) — consultant

Wilmington, DE, USA

**Experience** 

December 2021 – February 2022, February 2023 – present Routine tasks automation and spreadsheets creating with Python, reviewing Perl legacy.

Moscow Clinical Scientific Center (<u>mknc.ru</u>) – system administrator

Moscow, Russia

February 2021 - August 2021

Web sites development and support.

Web-Masterskaya design studio (w-m.ru) —programmer

Moscow, Russia

November 2018 - April 2019

Web sites development.

South Ural State University (<u>susu.ru</u>) — head of web projects sector

Chelyabinsk, Russia

April 2017 - September 2021

Applications and web sites development, design, and integration. System administration, site reliability engineering. Team leading, project management.

#### **Education**

South Ural State University, Economy and Management dept

Information systems in economy

September 1994 - June 1999

shoorick77@gmail.com

Messengers (FB, Skype, Telegram, Twitter, Viber, VK, WhatsApp): shoorick77

#### **Skills**

Perl, PHP, Python, Ruby, JavaScript, HTML, CSS

Web and CLI applications, scraping, automation, text processing

MySQL, PostgreSQL, noSQL

Linux, git

### Languages

English: upper-intermediate B2

Russian: native

German: intermediate

Hebrew, Lithuanian, Spanish:

entry level

#### Links

github.com/shoorick

lnkd.in/dtAPqMfc